
Mr. Stephen B. Myers 
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
401 East State Street, Fifth Floor 
Post Office Box 432 
Trenton, NJ 08625 

RE: GROUNDWATER SAMPLING NOTIFICATION 
PHASE I1 GROUNDWATER REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION 
ISRA CASE No. E86070 - BLOOMFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

Dear Mr. Myers: 

CummingsRiter Consultants, Inc. on behalf of Viacom Inc. is hereby providing 
notification of groundwater sampling activities. On February 18,2002, CummingsRiter 
plans to begin groundwater sampling. Sampling will be conducted in accordance with 
the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection letter dated December 10,2001. 
This sampling event is identified as Phase IIA. 

In addition to these activities, Cummings/Riter will be installing passive diffusion bag 
samplers in a limited number of monitoring wells. The six wells were part of the 
Phase IIB sampling event. Multiple PDB samplers will be installed in each well as 
approved in the NJDEP letter referenced above. The wells are CC-4S, MW-1 S, MW-2D, 
CC-SDR, MW-6S and P-3R. Viacom has authorized this work to expedite the 
groundwater investigation. 

If you have any questions concerning the groundwater sampling program please call me. 

Sincerely, 
Cum 'ngs/Riter Consultants, Inc. c 
Vice President 
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pc: Mr. Mark Roberts - WSNRC 
Mr. Richard Smith - Viacom 
William Wall, Esquire - Viacom 
Mr. Donald Varner - AES 
Mr. Doug Spicuzza - CummingsRiter 
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